
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Emery Ross, Vice President  
                        Dan Johnson 
            Russell Warren 
                Nellie Sperry 

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

June 27, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample 
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 

 
         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending May 31, 2022 including        
  summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting May16, 2022  
 
  5. PUBLIC HEARING:  A Notice of Public Hearing has been published and hearing to be  
     held for the purpose of receiving public input and comment as required for the          
     following revenue collection and budget related items. At the conclusion of the public   
   Hearing, the Board will consider adoption of Resolution approving the various actions.  
 
     a. Adoption of a Resolution Approving the Placement of the Availability Billing and Delinquent   
     Account balances on the Mariposa and Tuolumne County 2022-2023 Tax Rolls for    
     collection 
        b. Adoption of a Resolution Approving the LDPCSD 2022-23 Final Budget 
 

1



Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

   
6. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:   
     a. Discussion /Approval of a Resolution approving 2022 – 23 COLA (Cost of Living Adjustment) 
     b. Discussion / Approval regarding the future status of the Chevy 2003 Silverado District Vehicle 

 
 

 7. CLOSED SESSION: 
 

     a. PERSONNEL MATTERS (Government Code §54957) 
                   Public Employee Performance Evaluation, General Manager 
                   CLOSED SESSION 
 
          b. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS   
               Pursuant to Government Code § 54956.8  
               Property:                                            Groundwater well property                                  
                     Agency Negotiator:                            Patrick McGowan 
               Negotiating Parties:                           District and Owner  
               Under Negotiation:                             Price, Terms and Conditions  
 
                c. PERSONNEL MATTERS (Government Code §54957) 
                    Public Employee Performance Evaluation, Office Manager / Board Secretary 
                     CLOSED SESSION 
    
 
      8. ADJOURNMENT: 

2



 

1 | P a g e  
 

  

 
      
 

June 27th, 2022 
 
As we approach the end of our fiscal year, I am assessing each line item within our existing 
budget. I am quite pleased with the fiscal responsibility our District exhibited this past fiscal 
year. The cost of commodities, specifically energy, fuel, and water treatment chemicals 
inevitably sky rocketed in 2022. We have preserved our budget, while continuing to upgrade our 
aging distribution system and treatment plant. Attempting to forecast a year in advance in this 
current economy is a challenge.   
 
District Operations staff have been in preparations for the water demand increase this summer. 
Our Treatment Plant is operating efficiently, with all instrumentation calibrated accordingly. 
Raw water quality has fluctuated significantly, however treatment operators have made the 
appropriate adjustments to secure water quality.  
 
The District’s focus continues to be distribution upgrades throughout the system, while 
maintaining a reasonable capital reserve in the event of system failures/emergency.    
 
In addition to finding me in my office, I can reached at the following: 

 District phone – (209) 852-2331 
 E-mail - Patrick@ldpcsd.org 

	
	
 
Grant/Study Updates 
 

 
DWR SMALL COMMUNITY DROUGHT RELIEF PROGRAM- Nothing to report at this 
time.  
 
USDA LOAN / RAW WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT‐ Robert Neilson, the State Engineer, 
is preparing the Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) for the Raw Water Intake Pump Station. 
This will save the District the expenses associated with writing a PER. The PER would then be 
used to formally apply for funding through the USDA. We anticipate the USDA will provide the 
required funding for the project, but it currently unknown what amount of the funding will be 
grant versus low-interest loan. 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

3



 

 2

 
Current District Projects 
 

 EMERGENCY LEAK CREW – There has been Two-service leak since our last 
meeting. Staff continues to assist water loss numbers with quick and immediate repairs 
once notified. 
 

 PRESSURE REGULATING STATIONS – District operations staff are performing 
preventative maintenance on our twelve P.R.S in our system. Each station is located in 
underground vaults. To safely perform maintenance and appropriate adjustments all three 
operations staff members are required.  
 

 T.U.D MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT – Upon completion of LDPCSD staff cleaning 
and inspecting our twelve Pressure Regulating Stations, we will need assistance 
performing any repairs. District administrative staff was able to assist, providing me with 
an agreement contract between LDPCSD and TUD from 2015. The agreement provides 
mutual aid assistance to each District for qualified employees to perform work. The costs 
associated are significantly less than procuring a licensed contractor to perform work.   
 

 LDPCSD OFFICE HVAC UNIT – Our office HVAC unit had a large Freon leak. The 
service technician contacted, identified three leaks in the copper evaporation coil. Repairs 
were made, and three additional areas were removed as a preventative measures.    
  

 PORTER WELL – PLANNING COMMITTEE  
 

 RANCHITO II PUMP REPLACEMENT – I have requested that pump contractor 
reevaluate plan moving forward. I have contacted other pump contractors to gain a 
second and third opinion. I have been unsuccessful in finding an additional contractor.  
 

 HYDRANT/VALVE MAINTENANCE – District operations staff continues to move 
forward with our hydrant maintenance plan. Staff check operation of hydrant, and 
isolation valve. Clean, and paint hydrant according to gpm hydrant test. Clear any 
soil/debris from around each location, and place a blue reflector adjacent from hydrant to 
help notify fire department of location in the case of an emergency.  
 

 
Operations 
 

 SERVICE ORDERS – This past month we have completed 22 service order requests: 
- 6 Meter boxes cleaned & rodent protected 
- 4 Meter reads, for properties being sold 
- 5 Possible leaks 
- 2 Meter installs 
- 2 Meter tests 
- 3 Water pressure    
 

4



 

 3

 BARGE – Operations staff recently completed the design and build of pipe floats. These 
floats will assist in securing the 12” HDPE pipeline located in Barrett Cove.   

 
 MONTHLY METER READS - Staff performed 1518 monthly meter reads for billing.    

 
 WATER SAMPLES - Working with our water lab under the guidance of the SWRCB, 

District staff grab water samples on the 1st or 3rd Tuesday of each month.  
 

 WATER QUALITY – Our treatment operators perform numerous tests weekly to 
determine the proper dosage. After months of experimentation, we have found that the 
chemical dosage of our Polymer added to our raw water has NO influence on water 
quality. To minimize costs we have significantly lowered our Polymer dosage. Water 
quality remains consistent.     
 

 
Administrative 
 
 

 GM PERFORMANCE EVALUATION – CLOSED SESSION  
 

 MID REPORTING – We submitted quarterly outside place of use water consumption to 
Merced Irrigation District representatives.   
 

 FY 2022-2023 BUDGET – PLEASE SEE ATTACHED BUDGET 
 

 APRIL DAILY TASK BREAKDOWN – PLEASE SEE ATTACHMENT   
  

 STATE INCOME SURVEY- An additional 11 responses are required to conclude the 
survey.  
 

 WATER THEFT – District staff have been diligent in monitoring our system for illegal 
water use. With their support, I recently contacted Tuolumne County Sheriff Department 
and filed a complaint against property owners outside our service area. District staff 
obtained pictures of unmarked water trucks stealing water from nearby hydrants. Staff 
secured hydrants with locks and all information gathered was submitted to Sheriff 
Department.     
 

 CSDA GM/LEADERSHIP SUMMIT – The District received a full scholarship to 
attend this training event. The opportunity to learn and grow from other experienced 
managers in the water industry is invaluable. I greatly value this annual event.  
 

Sincerely, 
 
________________________ 
Patrick McGowan 
General Manager 

5



 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Patrick McGowan  

Date: June 27th, 2022 

Subject: Monthly Water Loss Report   

 
 
Date: 4/28/2022 – 5/27/2022 
 
 
Plant Effluent Meter Reading:   220,253 (ccf)  
 
Water Sold:    16,202 (ccf) = 37.19 Acre Feet 
 
Flows into System:    20,927 (ccf) = 48.03 Acre Feet 
 
Change in Storage:   263 (ccf) = .60 Acre Feet 
 
Flows Out of Zone:     18,828 (ccf) = 43.22 Acre Feet 
 
Water Used at Plant:    2,626 (ccf) = 6.02 Acre Feet 
 
 
 
Pumped From Lake:     21,509 (ccf) = 49.37 Acre Feet 
 
Pumped From Wells:     1,513 (ccf) = 3.47 Acre Feet  
 
Total Water Pumped:     23,022 (ccf) = 52.84 Acre Feet 
 
 

Real and Apparent Treated Water Loss:  4.13 Acre Feet = 8.6% 
              

     

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

6



 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 
From: Patrick McGowan  
Date: June 27th, 2022 
Subject: Reservoir Level Update               
     

Description – Reservoir Level  
 
May 9th, 2022                  June 9th, 2022 
 753.12’ Above Sea Level                                          757.30’ Above Sea Level 
 427,234 Acre Feet Water Storage                             442,773 Acre Feet Water Storage 
     
 
15,539 Acre Feet Increase in Storage 
5 Billion Gallons of Water Increase 
4.18’ Increase in Reservoir Level 
Rainfall Total = 12.33” 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

7



8



LAKE DON PEDRO

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Treasurer's Report

Reporting Period: May 2022

The district ended the month of May 2022 with the following balances in our accounts:
* All bank accounts verified against bank statements

Restricted:

Investment - LAIF $ 175,371

Total Restricted: $ 175,371

Unrestricted:

Checking $ 79,415
Money Market - Working Capital $ 423,496
Petty Cash $ 125

Total Unrestricted: $ 503,036

Total Restrict^ & Unrestricted: $ 678,407

The district ended May 2022 with the following amounts affecting our financial status:

May-2022 Year to Date

Sales & Business Revenue: $  142,213 $ 1,463,188

Total Operating Expenses: $  (109,293) $ (1,374,692)

Non-Operating Income/Expense: $  (13,058) $ (125,431)

Water Drought Income/Expense: $  (2,417) $ (58,864)
Change in Net Assets (P&L): $  17,445 $ (95,799)

Net Cash Flow: $  (45,153) $ (147,785)

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Emery Ross, Vice President  
                        Dan Johnson 
            Russell Warren 
                Nellie Sperry 

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

May 16, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular   
Meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329.  
 President Hankemeier called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.  
 Directors present: Hankemeier, Johnson, and Sperry 
 Directors absent: Warren, Ross 
 Also present: GM P. McGowan   
 Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello   
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
          The Board of Directors received no public comments 
 
         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
    None presented at this time 
 
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
        Presented by GM P. McGowan 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending April 30, 2022 including        
  summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting April 18, 2022 and Special Meeting of April    
  25, 2022 
 
     Motion: To approve the consent calendar  
                   Votes: Carried 3-0  
                   First: Johnson  Second: Sperry 
                   Ayes: Johnson, Sperry, and, Hankemeier 
                   Absent: Warren, Ross 
 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
     a. Discussion / Approval of Resolution 2022-xxxx regarding the proposal from General   
         Compressor North for backup air compressors and associated hardware 
 

           Motion: To approve the General Manager recommendation to approve resolution  
          2022-xxxxx regarding the proposal from General Compressor North for                  
          backup air compressors and associated hardware 

                 Votes: Carried 3-0  
                 First: Johnson  Second: Sperry 

17



                 Ayes: Johnson, Sperry, and, Hankemeier 
           Absent: Warren, Ross 
 

 b. Discussion / Action regarding Test Well Proposal located on Merced Falls Rd, APN  #002-
 170-044-000 
      No action taken 
 
 c. Discussion / Approval regarding Rescheduling June 20th, 2022 Regular Board Meeting to 
 June 27th, 2022 Special Board Meeting  
 
      Motion: To approve rescheduling June 20th, 2022 regular board meeting to June 27th,   
  2022 special board meeting to accommodate GM Patrick McGowan can attend CSDA 
 General Manager Leadership Conference 
     Votes: Carried 3-0  
     First: Johnson  Second: Sperry 
     Ayes: Johnson, Sperry, and, Hankemeier 
     Absent: Warren, Ross 
 
 d. Information / Correspondence regarding the State Income Survey Memo Received from 
 RCAC (Rural Community Assistance Corporation) 
 Information only – No action taken 
 
Close Open Session: 1:28 p.m. 
Reconvene Open Session: 2:13 p.m. 

 
 6. CLOSED SESSION: 

     a. PERSONNEL MATTERS (Government Code §54957) 
          Public Employee Performance Evaluation, General Manager 
                CLOSED SESSION 
 
      REPORT OUT: The Ad Hoc Committee did not have enough information from the other    
     board members so they cannot make a “real clean” evaluation at this time   
 
      7. ADJOURNMENT: 2:14 p.m. 
 
   Respectfully submitted by, 
 
     S. Marchesiello 
            Board Secretary 

18



 

 
 

To: Board of Directors 

From:  Syndie Marchesiello  

Date: June 27, 2022 

Subject: Availability Billing / Delinquent Accounts 

Purpose:                     For the Board of Directors to approve placing the amounts on the tax 

 rolls for collections.         

                    

 

At the beginning of the fiscal year in July the availability lots are billed. The availability fee and 
delinquent charges are placed on the tax rolls for collection.  
 
Per Government Code 61115(b), a notice was posted June 23rd & 18th for a Public Hearing held 
June 27, 2022 at the District office. In addition, a lien may be filed on the delinquent properties.  
 
 
Recommendation – The Board of Directors make a motion that states: 
The Board approves availability, delinquent charges and lien & release fees, to be sent to 
Mariposa and Tuolumne Counties to be placed on the 2022 / 2023 tax rolls for collection 
with the exception of any balances that have been paid prior to placing them on the tax rolls. 
In addition, to have liens placed on the appropriate properties so as to meet the 
requirements of the counties and aid in collection of those fees.   
 
 
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

19



Amount Applied to Mariposa and Tuolumne Co. 

2022‐2023 Tax Rolls 

 

Mariposa County Availability (Standby) Fee 

$116,320.00 

Tuolumne County Availability (Standby) Fee 

$65,496.36 

Delinquents without Processing Fees 

$26,395.27 

Total $208,211.63 

   

                       APN         Past Due Amount 

001020014  1,127.95 

001260035         1,184.18 

019070005            567.53 

019080015            728.14 

019090021            940.34   

019090036            351.53 

019100020             662.13 

019130005             710.59 

019140006             823.83 

020020008              635.66 

020030050              693.86 

020040023               858.25 

020230001           1,744.54 

020290004              635.13 

021010011               782.49 

20



021090010               647.12 

021150006               348.56 

021160003               880.77 

021170016               632.43 

021180009            1,717.89 

021210024                408.63 

021230019                632.43 

021250006                 839.97 

021260015                 985.26 

075020004                  297.53 

075100025                  925.94 

075160012                  701.88 

075170018                  495.62 

075170029                  754.93 

075220003                  404.77 

076040018                  775.73 

076040034              1,180.28 

076070021                  599.95 

076150013                  719.43 

 

 

 

 

 

21



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2022-XXX 

Approving 2022-2023 Availability and Delinquent Charges applied to the tax rolls for collection 

WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District collects (Water) Availability Charges from vacant 
parcels within its boundaries, as well as collecting delinquent monthly service charges from active 
water customers as authorized in law; and 

WHEREAS, the 2022-2023 Availability Fees and Delinquent Charges were submitted to the Board, and requested 
certification of the proposed charges to be place on the tax rolls for collection in addition to lien and 
lien release fees, and 

WHEREAS, the 2022-2023 Availability and Delinquent Charges were duly presented to the public at the Special 
Board Meeting of June 27, 2022 and opportunity for public input provided; and 

WHEREAS, the District must certify the 2022-2023 Availability and Delinquent Charges and submit them as 
approved to the County of Tuolumne and County of Mariposa for collection on the tax rolls by 
August 1st and August 10th  of each year. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Availability and Delinquent Charges as submitted are hereby 
certified and approved for submission to the respective counties for collection on the tax rolls. 

This resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services 
District, this 27th day of June 2022 by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES: (0)  

NAYS:        (0) 

ABSENT: (0)  

ABSTAIN:       (0) 
 

 
 

ATTEST: 
          Dan Hankemeier, President of the Board

 
 
 
 

 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, as the duly appointed Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted on the 27th day of June 2022 at the Special Meeting 
of the Board of Directors. 

22



 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Patrick McGowan  

Date: June 27th, 2022 

Subject: FY 2022-2023 Final Budget              

 

Description – Our District has been highly successful working within our operating budget for the third 
successive year. I have reviewed FY 2021-2022 Budget thoroughly and made appropriate adjustments for 
our upcoming FY 2022-2023 Final Budget. Long-term Budget projections during the extreme inflation our 
country is experiencing is difficult.  Modest adjustments were made from last year to current Budget 
proposed. Small Capital Improvement Projects have been proposed, however our main focus continues to 
be our DWR Intake Upgrade Project and keeping capital reserves available to facilitate this project.  
 

     
. 

Recommendation – Accept FY 2022-2023 Final Budget.  
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

23



24



25



26



RESOLUTION 2022-xx 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OFTHE 

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
ADOPTION OF FY 2022-2023 FINAL BUDGET 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local government agency 
formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California Government Code; and 

 

 WHEREAS, our District has been highly successful working within our operating budget for the third successive year; and 
 

     WHEREAS, I have reviewed FY 2021-2022 Budget thoroughly and made the appropriate adjustments for our upcoming FY 
2022-2023 Final Budget; and 

   

WHEREAS, long-term Budget projections during the extreme inflation our country is experiencing is difficult; and 

  WHEREAS, modest adjustments were made from last year to current Budget proposed. Small Capital Improvement Projects 

have been proposed, however our main focus continues to be our DWR Intake Upgrade Project and keeping capital reserves 

available to facilitate this project 
  
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORSOFTHELAKE DON PEDRO 
COMMUNITYSERVICES DISTRICT SHALL ADOPT FY 2022-2023 FINAL BUDGET.     

 

WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 

Services District on June 27th, 2022, by the following vote: 

 
AYES: ( )  
NOES:     ( ) 
ABSENT:  ( )  
ABSTAIN:   ( ) 

 
        ____________________________ 

 

      Dan Hankemeier, President, Board of Directors 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 
CERTIFICATE OF 
SECRETARY (STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA) (COUNTY OF 

MARIPOSA) 
 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed and Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don 
Pedro Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed 
and adopted at a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District duly called and held at the District office at 9751 Merced Falls Road, La Grange, CA 
95239, on June 27th, 2022. 

27



 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Patrick McGowan  

Date: June 27th, 2022 

Subject: Cost of Living Adjustment Increase                

     

Description – Our District considers revisions to the salaries paid to employees on an annual basis 
in conjunction with the development and approval of its annual budget. The District has 
established a goal to maintain employee salary and benefits provided, as well as an employment 
environment conducive to the attraction and retention of high quality, efficient, skilled and highly 
productive employees. Recent Federal Government adjustments have been made and the annual 
inflation rate for 2022 has been revised to 8.6%. One means used by the District to ensure that 
employee wages remain competitive in the local government and water supply industry and at the 
same time avoid large impacts to the District budget is to adjust the scale of hourly wages paid to 
employees by the appropriate Consumer Price Index (CPI) annually, to reflect the relative change 
in the cost of living from year to year. The April 20222 Consumer Price Index for Bay Area 
Clerical Workers is used to calculate the changes necessary to the Salary Chart; which is 
determined to be 6.5% for 2021/2022 fiscal year.   

 
 

 

     
. 

Recommendation – Approve the 6.5% cost of living adjustment increase to all District salary 
schedules.  
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

28



29



RESOLUTION 2022-xx 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OFTHE 

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
APPROVAL OF COLA (COST OF LIVING) FOR 

 2022/23 FISCALYEAR 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local government agency 
formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California Government Code; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the District considers revisions to the salaries paid to employees on an annual basis in conjunction with the 

development and approval of its annual budget; and 
 

     WHEREAS, the District has established a goal to maintain employee salary and benefits provided, as well as an employment 
environment conducive to the attraction and retention of high quality, efficient, skilled and highly productive employees; and 

 

  WHEREAS, one means used by the District to ensure that employee wages remain competitive in the local government and 

water supply industry and at the same time avoid large impacts to the District budget is to adjust the scale of hourly wages 

paid to employees by the appropriate Consumer Price Index (CPI) annually, to reflect the relative change in the cost of living 

from year to year; and 

  WHEREAS, the Consumer Price Index for Bay Area Clerical Workers is used to calculate the changes necessary to the 

Salary Chart; which is determined to be 6.5% for 2021/2022 fiscal year. 
  
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORSOFTHELAKE DON PEDRO 
COMMUNITYSERVICES DISTRICT SHALL ADOPT 6.5% COST OF LIVING INCREASE ADJUSTMENTS TO 
ALL POSITIONS AND ALL STEPS.    

 

WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 

Services District on June 27th, 2022, by the following vote: 

 
AYES: ( )  
NOES:     ( ) 
ABSENT:  ( )  
ABSTAIN:   ( ) 

 
        ____________________________ 

 

      Dan Hankemeier, President, Board of Directors 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 
CERTIFICATE OF 
SECRETARY (STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA) (COUNTY OF 

MARIPOSA) 
 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed and Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don 
Pedro Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed 
and adopted at a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District duly called and held at the District office at 9751 Merced Falls Road, La Grange, CA 
95239, on June 27th, 2022. 

30



31



 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Patrick McGowan  

Date: June 27th, 2022 

Subject: Damaged Vehicle (President Hankemeier’s Agenda Item Request)              

 

Description – The LDPCSD Board was notified of this vehicle incident on 8/16/21, during our 
August Board Meeting. It was then brought up once more on 9/28/21 in our September Board 
Meeting.   
 
The Incident 
On Friday July 30th 2021 the District’s 2003 GMC service truck was damaged. The incident 
occurred on location of a service line replacement near the intersection of Enramada & Arboloda 
Dr. To properly secure our work site location the GMC Service Truck was parked in our cone 
zone, along with the District’s 1999 GMC Dump Truck. While staff were repairing the service line 
the Dump Truck’s emergency brake either failed or was not engaged properly and rolled back to 
strike 2003 GMC Service Truck located directly behind. According to staff on site the Dump 
Truck tires were secured (chocked) however the two chocks slide due to the rocky terrain and 
incline. The 2003 GMC Service Truck was operable with front end (cosmetic) damage. The truck 
was driven to District yard and parked in vehicle line. The 1999 GMC Dump Truck, was 
inspected, and has had its scheduled servicing since this date and remains in working order.    
 
Truck History 
In June of 2019 when I arrived in our District, I found this 2003 GMC Service Truck in poor 
working condition not suitable to be driven. The District invested approximately $9,314.74 to 
ensure the truck was safe to operate. Work completed consisted of: full service, new tires, motor 
mounts, transmission leak, new exhaust system, radiator, brakes, a functional seat, and upholstery 
work. The Truck operated ideally prior to the incident in July of 2021. Since this accident the 
tools, and materials used have been transferred to our 2020 Ford F250 Service Truck. Currently 
the District has 4 operable vehicles, for our 4 Operation’s Staff members.  
 
Solutions 
Preliminary estimates to fix damaged front end range from $7,000 - $11,000. The truck has 
minimal resale value in current condition. Staff currently have 4 operable work trucks, including a 
2020 F250 Service Truck that has replaced this damaged vehicle.  
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

32



 

To date, in our approved FY 2021-2022 Operating Budget we have a remaining $1,255 available 
in our Repair & Maintenance Vehicle 01-1-5020-511 fund.  
 
LDPCSD Past Practices 
On 1/31/2019 the LDPCSD Board agreed to sell on surplus a non-operable 1998 Chevy 1500, 
non-operable Chevy 2001 1500, and 18’ x 8.5’ flatbed triple axel trailer for a combined total of 
$300. Upon my arrival in the District all three items listed above were still on District grounds. I 
attempted to reverse the transactions, offering to purchase back from buyer but was unsuccessful. I 
do not wish to give away District assets for a fraction of their value.   
 

     
. 

Recommendation – Retain damaged 2003 GMC Service Truck, as inventory in case needed in 
future.  
 

33



34



35



Notice of Surplus Property 
 

The 
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District  

declared the following as surplus property in October 2018 
and is soliciting public bids for the purchase of same. 

 
1998 Chevy Silverado 1500 with blown v6 vortec motor 

 
2001 Chevy Silverado 1500 with blown v6 vortec motor 

 
18x8.5 flatbed triple axel trailer with pineal hitch 

(Non-roadway approved budd wheels)  
 

All bids must be received at the District Office at 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. 
La Grange, Ca. 95329 

(209) 852-2331 
by 

January 28th, 2019 @ 2:00 p.m. 
Bids are to be provided in a sealed envelope and contain the bidder’s contact 

information and amount of bid.  Items are sold as-is with no warranty of 
suitability. Items will be sold to the highest bidder.  Items may be viewed at 

the same location during regular business hours 
Mon, Tues, Thurs, Fri 7:30 a.m. – 2:30 p.m. 

 
 
 

36



37



38




